CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Office of the Mayor
300 Sixth Street
605-394-4110
Fax 605-394-6793
E-mail: mayor@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Sam Kooiker
DATE: August 22, 2011

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

PURPOSE:

Please confirm the appointment of Rick E. Askvig to the Parks and Recreation Advisory
Board. Details of the appointment are listed below.

Name Position Expiration Voting
Rick E. Askvig Board Member 12/31/2012 voting
CURRENT COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP:
Name Position Expiration Voting
Elizabeth Runquist Board Member 01/01/2012 voting
Jeffrey Schild Board Member 01/01/2012 voting
Lisa Seaman Board Member 01/01/2012 voting
Sheri Zimmer Board Member 01/01/2012 voting
Van Lindquist Board Member 01/01/2013 voting
Wes Storm Board Member 01/01/2013 voting
Charles Tinant Board Member 12/31/2013 voting
John B. Roberts City Council Liaison =~ =—===mmmmemmem non-voting
Steve Doshier Beautification Committee =~ -----------—-- non-voting
Representative
Steve Hasenohrl Urban Forestry ~ ———emmmmeee non-voting
Representative
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